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TO: Mayor & City Council 
FROM: Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE: November 24, 2025 
RE: Community Development Block Grant Project Year 2026 
 
Background Brief: Each year, the City is allocated Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding 
through Oakland County. In 2026, the City will be allocated $7,000. CDBG dollars must be spent per CDBG 
guidelines outlined by HUD and Oakland County. This year, staff is recommending that this year’s allocation 
be allocated to park facilities ADA improvements. Specifically, we would like to address a part of our 
Municipal Park playscape plan by installing a new access point to the playscape area and adding additional 
ADA parking spaces. These areas were called out during our MDNR grant application for a new municipal 
park playscape (still pending award notification). 
 
Based on the County’s previous schedule, if approved, the funding would become available in late 2026, 
meaning construction would take place in 2027.  
 
Previous Action: N/A  
 
Economic Impact: Up to $7,000 reimbursed for CDBG eligible projects.   
 
Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the enclosed resolution.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by     to to approve resolution #2024-19, 
Community Development Block Grant Project Year 2026.  
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